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Website Directory 
 

CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE   
Amelia Island - Fernandina Beach - Yulee Chamber of Commerce www.islandchamber.com 
Baker County Chamber of Commerce www.bakerchamberfl.com 
Clay County Chamber of Commerce www.claychamber.org 
Flagler County Chamber of Commerce www.flaglerchamber.org 
Florida Chamber of Commerce www.flchamber.com 
Greater Nassau County Chamber of Commerce www.greaternassaucounty.com 
Jacksonville Regional Chamber of Commerce www.opportunityjacksonville.com 
Ponte Vedra Chamber of Commerce www.pontevedrachamber.org 
Putnam County Chamber of Commerce www.putnamcountychamber.com 
St. Johns County Chamber of Commerce www.stjohnscountychamber.com 

 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT   
Clay County Development Authority www.clayedo.com 
Council of State Community Development Agencies www.coscda.org 
Enterprise Flagler www.enterpriseflagler.org 
Enterprise Florida www.eflorida.com 
Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta www.frbatlanta.org 
International Economic Development Council www.iedconline.org 
Jacksonville Port Authority www.jaxport.com 
Jacksonville Regional Development Partnership www.expandinjax.com 
Nassau County Economic Development Board www.expandinnassau.com 
National Association of Development Organizations www.nado.org 
National Rural Development Partnership www.rurdev.usda.gov 
U.S. Business Advisor www.business.gov 
U.S. Department of Commerce www.commerce.gov 
U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis www.bea.gov 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development www.hud.gov 
U.S. Department of Labor www.dol.gov 
U.S. Small Business Administration www.sba.gov 
WORKSource Florida www.worksourcefl.com 

 
EDUCATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS   
American Association of State Colleges and Universities www.aascu.org 
Clay County School District www.clay.k12.fl.us 
Duval County Public Schools www.duvalschools.org 
Education Commission of the States www.ecs.org 
Edward Waters College www.ewc.edu 
FAMU School of Architecture www.famusoa.net 
Flagler College www.flagler.edu 
Flagler County Public Schools www.flaglerschools.com 
Florida Board of Governors www.flbog.org 
Florida Department of Education www.fldoe.org 
Florida State College at Jacksonville www.fscj.edu 
Jacksonville University www.ju.edu 
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Jones College www.jones.edu 
Nassau County School District www.edline.net/pages/Nassau_County_School_District 
National Education Association www.nea.org 
Putnam County School District www.putnamschools.org 
St. Johns County School District www.stjohns.k12.fl.us 
University of North Florida www.unf.edu 
U.S. Department of Education www.ed.gov 

 
 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATIONS   
Department of Community Affairs, Division of Emergency Management www.floridadisaster.org 
Federal Emergency Management Administration www.fema.gov 
Florida Emergency Preparedness Association www.fepa.org 
National Emergency Management Association www.nemaweb.org 

 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS   
Environmental Council of the States www.ecos.org 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection www.dep.state.fl.us 
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission www.myfwc.com 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration www.noaa.gov 
St. Johns River Water Management District www.sjrwmd.com 
Trust for Public Land www.tpl.org 
U.S. Department of the Interior www.doi.gov 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov 

 
 

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT   
Advisory Council of Historic Preservation www.achp.gov 
National Parks Service www.nps.gov 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers www.usace.army.mil 
U.S. Census Bureau www.census.gov 
U.S. Department of Agriculture www.usda.gov 
U.S. Department of Commerce www.commerce.gov 
U.S. Department of Defense www.defense.gov 
U.S. Department of Education www.ed.gov 
U.S. Department of Energy www.energy.gov 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services www.hhs.gov 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security www.dhs.gov 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban development www.hud.gov 
U.S. Department of the Interior www.doi.gov 
U.S. Department of Labor www.dol.gov 
U.S. Department of State www.state.gov 
U.S. Department of Transportation www.dot.gov 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov 
U.S. House of Representatives www.house.gov 
U.S. Senate www.senate.gov 
White House www.whitehouse.gov 
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HOUSING ORGANIZATIONS   
Florida Housing Coalition www.flhousing.org 
Florida Housing Finance Corporation www.floridahousing.org 
National Association of Housing and Redevelopment Officials www.nahro.org 
National Association of Local Housing Finance Agencies www.nalhfa.org 
Northeast Florida Builders Association www.nefba.com 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban development www.hud.gov 

 
 

HUMAN SERVICES   
American Public Human Services Association www.aphsa.org 
American with Disabilities Act www.ada.gov 
Florida Department of Children and Families www.dcf.state.fl.us 
National Academy for Family-Based Services www.nafbs.org 
National Academy for State Health Policy www.nashp.org 
National Institute of Health www.nih.gov 
Northeast Florida Healthy Start Coalition www.nefhealthystart.org 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services www.hhs.gov 
U.S. Department of Labor www.dol.gov 
WORKSource Florida www.worksourcefl.com 

 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENTS   
Baker County www.bakercountyfl.org 
City of Atlantic Beach www.ci.atlantic-beach.fl.us 
City of Fernandina Beach www.fbfl.us 
City of Flagler Beach www.cityofflaglerbeach.com 
City of Green Cove Springs www.greencovesprings.com 
City of Jacksonville www.coj.net 
City of Jacksonville Beach www.jacksonvillebeach.org 
City of Keystone Heights www.keystoneheights.us 
City of Macclenny www.cityofmacclenny.com 
City of Neptune Beach www.ci.neptune-beach.fl.us 
City of Palatka http://palatka-fl.gov 
City of Palm Coast http://palmcoastgov.com 
City of St. Augustine www.ci.st-augustine.fl.us 
City of St. Augustine Beach www.staugbch.com 
Clay County www.claycountygov.com 
Flagler County www.flaglercounty.org 
Florida Association of Counties www.fl-counties.com 
Florida League of Cities www.floridaleagueofcities.com 
Jacksonville Electric Authority www.jea.com 
Jacksonville Port Authority www.jaxport.com 
Nassau County www.nassaucountyfl.com 
Putnam County www.putnam-fl.com 
St. Johns County www.co.st-johns.fl.us 
Town of Hastings www.hastings-fl.com 
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MEDIA ORGANIZATIONS   
Beaches Leader www.beachesleader.com 
Business Journal www.jacksonville.bizjournals.com/jacksonville 
Daily Record www.jaxdailyrecord.com 
Daytona Beach News Journal www.news-journalonline.com 
Fernandina Beach News Leader www.fbnewsleader.com 
The Florida Star www.thefloridastar.com 
Florida Times-Union www.jacksonville.com 
Folio Weekly www.folioweekly.com 
Jacksonville Magazine www.jacksonvillemag.com 
Palatka Daily News www.palatkadailynews.com 
Radio AM 690 - WOKV www.wokv.com 
Radio FM 89.9 - WJCT www.wjct.org 
Radio FM 95.1 - WAPE www.wape.com 
Radio FM 96.1 - WEJZ www.wejz.com 
Radio FM 96.9 - WKQL www.969theeagle.com 
Radio FM 97.9 - WSFJ www.979kissfm.com 
Radio FM 99.1 - WQIK www.wqik.com 
Radio FM 102.9 - WMXQ www.x1029.com 
Radio FM 104.5 - WFYV www.rock1045.com  
Radio FM 107.3 - WPLA www.iammagic1073.com 
St. Augustine Record www.staugustine.com 
Tallahassee Democrat www.tallahassee.com 
TV Channel 4 -WJXT www.news4jax.com 
TV Channel 12 - WTLV www.firstcoastnews.com 
TV Channel 25 - WJXX www.firstcoastnews.com 
TV Channel 30 - WAWS www.fox30jax.com 
TV Channel 47 - WTEV www.actionnewsjax.com 

 
PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS   
American Planning Association www.planning.org 
American Planning Association, Florida Chapter www.floridaplanning.org 
Apalachee Regional Planning Council www.thearpc.com 
Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations www.ampo.org 
Central Florida Regional Planning Council www.cfrpc.org 
East Central Florida Regional Planning Council www.ecfrpc.org 
Florida Department of Community Affairs www.dca.state.fl.us 
Florida Planning and Zoning Association www.fpza.org 
Jacksonville Community Council www.jcci.org 
National Association of Regional Councils www.narc.org 
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council www.ncfrpc.org 
Northeast Florida Regional Council www.nefrc.org 
Planning Commissioners Journal www.plannersweb.com 
South Florida Regional Planning Council www.sfrpc.com 
Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council www.swfrpc.org 
Tampa Bay Regional Planning Council www.tbrpc.org 
Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council www.tcrpc.org 
Urban Institute www.urban.org 
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Urban Land Institute www.uli.org 
West Florida Regional Planning Council www.wfrpc.dst.fl.us 
Withlacoochee Regional Planning Council www.wrpc.cc 

 
 

STATE GOVERNMENT   
Council of State Governments www.csg.org 
Enterprise Florida www.eflorida.com 
Florida Department of Children and Families www.state.fl.us/cf_web/ 
Florida Department of Community Affairs www.dca.state.fl.us 
Florida Department of Education www.fldoe.org 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection www.dep.state.fl.us 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement www.fdle.state.fl.us 
Florida Department of Revenue www.myflorida.com/dor 
Florida Department of State www.dos.state.fl.us 
Florida Department of Transportation www.dot.state.fl.us 
Florida Government Services Directory www.myflorida.com/directory 
Florida Legislature www.leg.state.fl.us/Welcome 
Florida Office of Attorney General www.myfloridalegal.com 
Governor's Cabinet www.myflorida.com/myflorida/cabinet 
Governor's Office www.flgov.com 
Vote Smart (voting record of lawmaker's)  www.votesmart.org 

 
 

TRANSPORTATION  ORGANIZATIONS   
American Association of State Highway & Transportation Officials www.transportation.org/ 
American Public Transit Association www.apta.com 
Community Transportation Association of America www.ctaa.org 
Federal Transit Administration www.fta.dot.gov 
Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged www.dot.state.fl.us/CTD/ 
Florida Department of Transportation www.dot.state.fl.us 
Jacksonville Aviation Authority www.jia.aero 
Jacksonville Transportation Authority www.jtaonthemove.com 
North Florida TPO www.northfloridatpo.com 
U.S. Department of Transportation www.dot.gov 
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